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Fibromyalgia
Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease
Chronic Asthma
Possible Lupus
Blood Issues
Double Incontinence (Sacral Nerve Implant)
Osteoarthritis Spine
Nerve Damage Spine
Spine Disc Degeneration
Lumbar Spondylosis
Osteophytic Narrowing Foramina
Eye Disease
Bile Salt Malabsorption
Heart murmur, fast and slow heartbeat

 
I am there for my son and always will be but I can not take on any more pressure due to my own health, and I can not cause my
relationship to break down any more then it already has with my son and the trust between me and my son to get worse.
 
Please can this email be kept confidential as I do not want Enfield Council knowing my personal health issues as I sure they would
find a way to use it against my son, and also my son does not know how bad my health really is and this is how I would like it to
stay?
 
Could you please re-open the case file for my son.
 
 
Best Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: OS Civil Litigation [mailto:OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk] 
Sent: 06 August 2019 07:42
To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell information
 
Lorraine,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
It may help if I firstly, explain that the Official Solicitor will only act as a litigation friend if:
 

1. nobody else is suitable and willing to be litigation friend;
2. there’s money available to pay the Official Solicitor’s costs, e.g. legal aid;
3. the person’s doctor or another medical professional, e.g. their psychiatrist, confirms they lack capacity to manage the

case.
 




